

# VET WEBSITES

MySkills.gov.au is the first stop for VET information. You will find career information pages and industry pages to illustrate the breadth of opportunity that a VET qualification can provide. In addition, you will also see a news and events page, and a resources page to encourage information and communication sharing across the sector.

Visit My Skills at <https://www.myskills.gov.au/>

Other key websites in the Australian VET system include:

## AUSTRALIAN APPRENTICESHIPS

Australian Apprenticeships

<https://www.australianapprenticeships.gov.au/>

Australian Apprenticeships Pathways

<https://www.aapathways.com.au/>

Group Training Organisation National Register

<https://www.australianapprenticeships.gov.au/gto-listing>

## AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENTS

Vocational education and training (VET) is a shared responsibility between national, state and territory governments:

Australian Government - <https://www.education.gov.au/>

Australian Capital Territory - <https://www.skills.act.gov.au/>

New South Wales - <https://smartandskilled.nsw.gov.au/>

Northern Territory - <http://www.vet.nt.gov.au/>

Queensland - <https://training.qld.gov.au/>

South Australia - <http://www.skills.sa.gov.au/>

Tasmania - <https://www.skills.tas.gov.au/>

Victoria - <https://www.skills.vic.gov.au/>

Western Australia - <http://www.dtwd.wa.gov.au/jswa>

## CAREERS AND EMPLOYMENT

Job Active - <https://jobsearch.gov.au/>

Job Jumpstart - <https://www.jobjumpstart.gov.au/>

Job Outlook - <https://joboutlook.gov.au/>

myfuture - <https://myfuture.edu.au/>

## COMPETITIONS AND AWARDS

Australian Training Awards

<https://www.australiantrainingawards.gov.au/>

WorldSkills Australia - <https://www.worldskills.org.au/>

## DIRECTORIES AND REGISTERS

My Skills - <https://www.myskills.gov.au/>

National Register of VET - <https://training.gov.au/>

## FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Department of Human Services

<https://www.humanservices.gov.au/>

StudyAssist - <https://www.studyassist.gov.au/>

## NATIONAL FRAMEWORKS

Australian Qualifications Framework

<https://www.asqa.gov.au/>

Preparing Secondary Students for Work

<http://www.pssfw.myskills.gov.au/>

## REGULATION

Australian Skills Quality Authority

<https://www.asqa.gov.au/>

Training Accreditation Council of Western Australia

<http://www.tac.wa.gov.au/Pages/default.aspx>

Victorian Registration & Qualifications Authority

<https://www.vrqa.vic.gov.au/Pages/default.aspx>

## RESEARCH

National Centre for Vocational Education Research

<https://www.ncver.edu.au/>

VOCEDplus

<http://www.voced.edu.au/>

## TRAINING PACKAGES

### Training Package Companion Volumes

VETNet

<https://vetnet.education.gov.au/Pages/>

[TrainingPackages.aspx/Pages/Home.aspx](https://vetnet.education.gov.au/Pages/TrainingPackages.aspx/Pages/Home.aspx)

### Training Package Development and Review

*Skills Service Organisations (SSOs)*

Artibus Innovation

<http://www.artibus.com.au/>

Australian Industry Standards

<http://www.australianindustrystandards.org.au/>

IBSA Manufacturing

<https://www.ibsa.org.au/>

PwC's Skills for Australia

<https://www.skillsforaustralia.com/>

Skills Impact

<https://www.skillsimpact.com.au/>

Skills IQ

<https://www.skillsiq.com.au/>

### Training Package Quality Assurance and Approval

Australian Industry and Skills Committee

<https://www.aisc.net.au/>

## TRAINING PROVIDER ASSOCIATIONS

Australian Council for Private Education and Training

<https://www.acpet.edu.au/>

Community Colleges Australia

<https://cca.edu.au/>

Enterprise Registered Training Organisation

Association - <https://www.ertoa.org.au/>

TAFE Directors Association

<https://www.tda.edu.au/>

## UNIQUE STUDENT IDENTIFIER

USI Unique Student Identifier

<https://www.usi.gov.au/>

USI Organisation Portal

<https://www.usi.gov.au/training-organisations>

USI Student Portal

<https://www.usi.gov.au/students>